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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 1:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 441198)

Attachments: 11384-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/17/2009



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER Il, CHAIRMAN T ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Serv1ce Comrmssmn
ADMINISTRATIVE

October 19, 2009

ComNet (USA) LLC

Linda Peng

700 South Flower Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Re: Docket No. 090474-TX

Dear Ms. Peng:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of name change on CLEC
Certificate No. 8375 from CM Tel (USA) LLC to ComNet (USA) LLC, effective August 10, 2009,

which was filed in this office on October 12, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative heanng. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organjzation and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected tQ 50
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. S A
Office of Commission Clerk 1,_ —
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090474-TX Date Docketed: 10/13/2009 Title: Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No.
8375 from CM Tel (USA) LLC to ComNet (USA) LLC, effective
August 10, 2009.
Company: (M Tel (USA) LLC
ComNet (USA) LLC B
PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN{ 1
dm Inisirg t!ve_Parties_"_{_"m i

DOCUMENT NO. _/(4 57759

N . y Qb - i
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Last Day to Suspend: __ S
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“(” dindicates OPR) [ [ [ [ X T [ x ] [ |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module B1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
aff gnments
Due Dates

OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
i 1
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13%
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19
20.
21.
22.
25,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39
40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED AG SK NC cT ED AG SK NC

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )
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